COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY ENERGY and ENVIRONMENT CABINET DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Division of Enforcement

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

To: Grant Co Sanitary Sewer District WWTP Mr. William L Catlett PO Box 460

Crittenden, KY 41030

AI Name: Grant Co Sanitary Sewer District WWTP AI ID: 1480 Activity ID: ENV20200002 County: Grant Enforcement Case ID: Date(s) Violation(s) Observed: 05/14/2020

This is to advise that you are in violation of the provisions cited below:

1 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000001480():

No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in contravention of any of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110]

Description of Non Compliance:

Failing to comply with 40 CFR 122.41(a), as adopted by 401 KAR 5:065, Section 2(1), by failing to comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0091634, monitoring point 001-1, for Total Suspended Solids. The permitted limit for Total Suspended Solids is loading max. weekly avg., less than or equal to 112.6 lbs/day; and concentration monthly avg., less than or equal to 30 mg/L; and concentration max. weekly avg., less than or equal to 45 mg/L. The facility reported the following: loading max. weekly avg. 105 mg/L for February 2020.

The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:

The permittee shall comply with the terms and conditions of the KPDES Permit. [KRS 224.70-110]

2 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000001480():

No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in contravention of any of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110]

Description of Non Compliance:

Failing to comply with 40 CFR 122.41(a), as adopted by 401 KAR 5:065, Section 2(1), by failing to comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0091634, monitoring point 001-1, for Suspended Solids % Removal. The permitted limit for Suspended Solids % Removal is concentration monthly avg. min., greater than or equal to 85 %. The facility reported the following: concentration monthly avg. min. 83 % for February 2020.

The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:

The permittee shall comply with the terms and conditions of the KPDES Permit. [KRS 224.70-110]

AI: Grant Co Sanitary Sewer District WWTP -- 1480

Violations of the above cited statute(s) and/or regulation(s) are subject to a civil penalty per day per violation. Violations carry civil penalties of up to \$25,000 per day per violation depending on the statutes/regulations violated. In addition, violations may be concurrently enjoined. Compliance with remedial measures and their deadlines does not provide exemption from liability for violations during the period of remediation, nor prevent additional remedial measures from being required.

If you have questions or need further information, write or call the undersigned:

Department for Environmental Protection Division of Enforcement 300 Sower Blvd Frankfort, KY 40601 502-782-6859 (8:00 AM – 4:30 PM)

1 Aller the 1

Issued By:

Michael B. Kroeger, Assistant Director Date: July 17, 2020

Grant Co Sanitary Sewer District WWTP Mr. William L Catlett PO Box 460

Crittenden, KY 41030

. .